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Fwd: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com>

To: nblodgett@panaschools.com, Heather Phillips <hphillips@panaschools.com>, gade@panaschools.com

FOIA Request

Gary,

We may need some help on the football numbers for this. Thanks.

Jason

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=cd46144bfd&jsver=K8SpjNhSmRc.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180909.14_p3&view=pt&msg=165c634db60423bf&se...

From: "Fine, Josh (HBO)" <Josh.Fine@hbo.com>
Date: September 10, 2018 at 5:49:43 PM CDT
To: "Fine, Josh (HBO)" <Josh.Fine@hbo.com>
Subject: FOIA Request/HBO Real Sports

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am requesting the following data and/or excerpts of your databases that show:

--How many boys played 11-man high school football in the 2012-2013 school year?
--How many of the boys who played 11-man high school football in the 2012-2013
school year received free or reduced lunch?

--What percent of your district’'s general high school population received free or reduced lunch in the 2012-
2013 school year?

--How many boys played 11-man high school football in the 2017-2018 school year?
--How many of the boys who played 11-man high school football in the 2017-2018
school year received free or reduced lunch?

--What percent of your district’s general high school population received free or
reduced lunch in the 2017-2018 school year?

| am specifically not asking for any student specific information that would identify a
particular student. You may redact anything made confidential by law.

As this is a matter of public interest, | ask that you expedite the request.
Please call or email with questions.

Thanks in advance -

Josh

Nicole Blodgett <nblodgett@panaschools.com>

Mon, Sep 10, 2018 at 8:17 PM
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Josh Fine

Senior Segment Producer

HBO

Real Sports with Bryant Gumbel
212-512-5616
Josh.Fine@hbo.com

This e-mail is intended only for the use of the addressees. Any copying, forwarding, printing or other use of
this e-mail by persons other than the addressees is not authorized. This e-mail may contain information that
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
immediately by return e-mail (including the original message in your reply) and then delete and discard all
copies of the e-mail. Thank you.
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Nicole Blodgett <nblodgett@panaschools.com>

Fwd: Message from "C3003-6859"

Heather Phillips <hphillips@panaschools.com> Thu, Sep 13, 2018 at 10:30 AM
To: Josh.Fine@hbo.com
Cc: Jason Bauer <jbauer@panaschools.com>, Nicole Blodgett <nblodgett@panaschools.com>
Josh
Per your FOIA Request dated September 10, 2018 you will find the following information.
Attached is the 2012 Football Roster. For that year we had 21 students who played 11-man HS Football receive free or
reduced lunch and 53.03% of the district's general high school population received free or reduced for the 2012-2013
school year.
Also attached is the 2017 Football Roster. For that year we had 19 students who played 11-man HS Football receive free
or reduced lunch and 50% of the district's general high school population received free or reduced for the 2017-2018
school year.

If you have any further questions please contact me.
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